
                         Date:- 06.03.2019 
 

To, 

Nodal Officer 
FCA, Aranya Bhawan, 
Jaipur 

 
Sub.:-  Reply for Diversion of 0.6165 ha of forest land in favor of PUBLIC WORKS 

DEPARTMENTS, KAROULI for Construction of Road from Kota to Pator 0/00 to 
3/0 Proposal No. FP/RJ/ROAD/35272/2018  

 
Ref.:-   Letter No. F 14 (Road Karouli) 2018/FCA/PCCF/EDS-I  Dated 6.11.2018 

Sir, 
In Reference to above subjected letter proposal for the Diversion of 0.6165 ha of forest land for 

Construction of Road from Kota to Pator 0/00 to 3/0  has been examined in the office of Nodal Officer 
FCA, Aranya Bhawan, Jaipur with some observations and directed to convey with necessary rectifications.  

In compliance of above letter the point wise reply for the following observation submitted as under:- 
 

Sr.no Observations Reply 
1 izLrko ds ikVZ I ds fcUnq la[;k B esa ;wtj ,stsUlh }kjk iwo Z 

esa Lohd̀r@vLohd̀r@fujLr@izfØ;k/khu izLrkoksa ds ckjs esa 
dksbZ lwpuk fn;k tkuk izLrkfor gSA 

iwoZ esa dksbZ izLrko izfØ;k/khu ugha gSA 

2 izLrko ds ikVZ I ds fcUnq la[;k D esa izLrkfor ekxZ ds 

oSdfYid ekxkZs dk fooj.k layXu ugha fd;k x;k gSA 
izLrkfor gSA 

oSdfYid ekxksZa dk fooj.k layXu dj fn;k x;k gSA 
rFkk oSdfYid ekxksZa dh lh-Mh- gkMZdkWih ds lkFk 
layXu dj nh tk;sxhA 
 

oSdfYid 

ekxksZa 3 
izLrko ds fcUnq la[;k K-(i) -  Forest Right Act 2006 ds 

lanHkZ esa ;wtj ,stsUlh }kjk opuc)rk layXu dh xbZ gSA 

fdUrq ;wtj ,stsUlh bl laca/k esa oukf/kdkj izek.k i= 
fu/kkZfjr izi= esa layXu fd;k tkuk izLrkfor gSA 

oukf/kdkj izek.k izfØ;k/khu gSA oukf/kdkj izek.k i= 

izkIr gksus ij layXu dj fn;k tk;sxkA 

4 ØkWl lsD'ku layXu fd;k x;k gS fdUrq csl ij lM+d dh 
pkSM+kbZ vf/kd gS izLrko esa la'kksf/kr ØkWl lsD'ku layXu 
fd;k tkuk izLrkfor gSA 

la'kksf/kr ØkWl lsD'ku layXu dj fn;k x;k gSA 

Submitted for necessary action and approval please. 

Enclosed: - As above.       
 
 

(Rajvir Singh)  
            Executive Engineer ,  

       PWD Division Karauli,   
           District- Karauli 

 


